
- 1 - 

 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

TUESDAY, 18TH NOVEMBER 2008, 
AT 6.00 P.M. 

 
CONFERENCE ROOM, THE COUNCIL HOUSE, BURCOT LANE, BROMSGROVE 

 
 

MEMBERS: Councillors Dr. D. W. P. Booth JP, R. J. Deeming, 
Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, Ms. H. J. Jones, Dr. G. H. Lord, 
Mrs. C. M. McDonald, D. McGrath, S. P. Shannon, R. D. Smith and 
L. J. Turner 
 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. Election of Chairman  
 

2. Election of Vice-Chairman  
 

3. To receive apologies for absence and notification of substitutes  
 

4. Declarations of Interest  
 

5. To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters 
Committee held on 19th November 2007 (Pages 1 - 4) 
 

6. Annual Polling Station Review (Pages 5 - 14) 
 

7. Register of Electors Polling District Codes (Pages 15 - 20) 
 

8. To consider any other business, details of which have been notified to the 
Head of Legal, Equalities and Democratic Services prior to the  
 



- 2 - 

commencement of the meeting and which the Chairman considers to be of so 
urgent a nature that it cannot wait until the next meeting  
 
 

 K. DICKS 
Chief Executive  
 

 
The Council House 
Burcot Lane 
BROMSGROVE 
Worcestershire 
B60 1AA 
 
7th November 2008 
 



B R O M S G R O V E  D I S T R I C T  C O U N C I L 
 

MEETING OF THE ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

MONDAY, 19TH NOVEMBER 2007, AT 6.00 P.M. 
 
 

PRESENT: Councillors Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths, Mrs. H. J. Jones, Dr. G. H. Lord, 
Mrs. C. M. McDonald, D. McGrath, W. R. Newnes, S. P. Shannon, 
R. D. Smith, C. J. Tidmarsh and L. J. Turner 
 

 Officers: Mr. K. Dicks, Mrs. C. Cockell and Mr. A. C. Stephens 
 

 
1/07 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN  

 
RESOLVED that Councillor Dr. G. H. Lord be elected Chairman of the 
Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 
 

2/07 ELECTION OF VICE-CHAIRMAN  
 
RESOLVED that Councillor R. J. Deeming be elected Vice-Chairman of the 
Committee for the remainder of the municipal year. 
 

3/07 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 
An apology for absence was received from Councillor R. J. Deeming. 
 

4/07 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
Councillor R. D. Smith declared a personal interest in respect of the item 
relating to the Polling District Review (Minute No. 6/07) stating that, as Catshill 
Village Hall was used as a polling station, he was a Trustee of the Catshill 
Village Hall Management Committee. 
 

5/07 MINUTES  
 
The Minutes of the meeting of the Committee held on 16th March 2006 were 
submitted. 
 
RESOLVED that, subject to the amendment of the date of the meeting from 
"16th March 2005" to "16th March 2006", the Minutes be approved as a 
correct record. 
 

6/07 POLLING DISTRICT REVIEW  
 
Mrs. C. Cockell, Acting Electoral Services Manager, presented the report 
which outlined a review of Polling Districts and Polling Places within the 
District, in accordance with the Review of Polling Districts and Polling Places 
(Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006. 
 

Agenda Item 5

Page 1



Electoral Matters Committee 
19th November 2007 

Consideration was then given to the report and the following matters were 
raised by Members:- 
 

• Councillor C. J. Tidmarsh asked whether the review was limited to the 
Bromsgrove District area, or whether it included the polling 
arrangements between neighbouring districts.  In reply, Mrs. Cockell 
stated that the review related solely to the Bromsgrove District, and 
stated that boundaries between authority areas were a matter for the 
Boundary Commission for England. 

• Councillor D. McGrath suggested that the Hawthorns Social Club, 59 
Rednal Hill Lane, Rubery, be considered as a possible additional 
polling station.  Mrs. Cockell agreed to investigate this issue. 

• Councillor Mrs. J. M. L. A. Griffiths referred to the polling station at the 
Brooklyn Citroën Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley, and stated that 
she would not wish for the polling station to move to the Travel Lodge, 
as stated in the report.  Mr. Dicks and Mrs. Cockell stated that future 
polling arrangements at Brooklyn Citroën Garage would be 
investigated. 

• Councillor W. R. Newnes raised a question over the future use of the 
Meadows First School Hall which was currently being reconstructed, in 
conjunction with Parkside Middle School.  Mrs. Cockell stated that this 
would be reviewed when the new school had fully replaced the previous 
building. 

• Councillor Newnes also referred to the use of school premises in 
general and the general (unwritten) policy of minimising disruption to 
school premises.  The Chairman stated that, in some situations, this 
was unavoidable, especially in terms of the costs of hiring rooms for 
polling station purposes. 

• Councillor L. J. Turner commented on the findings in the report in 
respect of Wake Green AFC Pavilion, stating that an alternative 
location may be difficult to locate.  Mrs. Cockell stated that no, or few, 
complaints had been received in respect of the use of the pavilion as a 
polling station and added that further discussions with Wake Green 
AFC would be undertaken. 

• The Chairman referred to the Rowney Green Peace Memorial Hall, 
Rowney Green Lane, Alvechurch, where a lottery funding application 
for improved disabled persons access had been submitted.  As a result, 
any concerns over access to the polling station would be overcome in 
due course. 

• In addition, the Chairman raised a question relating to the use of the 
Cricket Pavilion at Romsley and Hunnington Cricket Club, Bromsgrove 
Road, Romsley, but Mrs. Cockell stated that there were no suitable 
alternative locations. 

• The Chairman also suggested that an additional polling station in 
Catshill would be of benefit in respect of access for voters on the 
Stourbridge Road side of Catshill.  Mrs. Cockell assured Members that 
this issue would be looked into. 

Page 2



Electoral Matters Committee 
19th November 2007 

• Councillor S. P. Shannon referred to the SCOPE report over the use of 
Aston Fields Social Club, Stoke Road, and agreed with its findings in 
respect of the possible use of the Salvation Army Hall in Carlyle Road.  
He also suggested the Finstall Centre, Stoke Road, as a further 
possible alternative.  Mrs. Cockell stated that these would be 
investigated. 

 
RESOLVED that (i) with the exception of the recommendations relating to the 
Brooklyn Citroën Garage, Birmingham Road, Bordesley; and (ii) subject to the 
comments and suggestions raised by Members outlined above, the report be 
accepted. 
 

7/07 ABOLITION OF LICKEY END PARISH COUNCIL  
 
Members considered a report relating to a request from Lickey End Parish 
Council to return the area to its previously unparished state. 
 
RESOLVED 
(i) that, under the Local Government and Public Involvement in Health Act 

2007, the Council seek to abolish Lickey End Parish Council without 
reference to the Secretary of State for Communities and Local 
Government; 

(ii) that, in the event of the Council being unable to abolish Lickey End 
Parish Council without reference to the Secretary of State for 
Communities and Local Government as referred to in (i) above, the 
Chief Executive write to the Department for Communities and Local 
Government seeking the abolition of Lickey End Parish Council; or 

(iii) that, should the Secretary of State for Communities and Local 
Government consider that a review is required, the Chief Executive be 
authorised to undertake a consultation exercise within the Lickey End 
Parish Council area as to the proposed abolition of Lickey End Parish 
Council, and to report the findings of the review to a future meeting of 
the Committee. 

 
 

The meeting closed at 6.30 pm 
 
 
 
 

Chairman 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



  

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

18TH NOVEMBER 2008 
 
 
ANNUAL POLLING STATION REVIEW 
 

Responsible Portfolio Holder  Councillor R. D. Smith 
Responsible Head of Service Mrs. C. L. Felton 

 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 To undertake an annual review of all Polling Districts and Polling Places within 

the District of Bromsgrove in compliance with The Review of Polling Districts & 
Polling Places (Parliamentary Elections) Regulations 2006. 

 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the review of polling districts and places shown at Appendix 1 be approved 

and adopted. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 The Electoral Administration Act 2006 requires all local authorities in England 

and Wales to undertake a full review of Polling Districts and Polling Places every 
4 years.  An annual review of polling places is considered good practice. 

 
3.2 In undertaking the review, the Council must seek to ensure that all electors have 

such reasonable facilities for voting as are practicable in the circumstances, and 
have regard to the needs of electors who are disabled. 

 
3.3 This review is not concerned with alterations to Ward boundaries, only Polling 

Districts and the situation of polling stations. 
 
3.4 Consultation has been sought from District Council Members, Parish Councillors 

and Parish Clerks. 
 
4. FINDINGS 
 
4.1 All polling places and polling stations within the District have been evaluated in 

terms of suitability and accessibility.  The law says that facilities for voting must 
be reasonable and practicable.  What this means in practice is a matter of  
 

Agenda Item 6

Page 5



 

judgement, but there is certainly no duty on the Council to make an unreasonably 
high level of provision, or to provide facilities in locations where it is impracticable 
to do so. 

 
4.2 Representations Received 

 
Councillor Mrs. C. J. Spencer has commented that the size and style of the 
portable building unit used at the by-election held in Slideslow Ward earlier this 
year needed to be reviewed. 

 
5. REVISIONS RECOMMENDED 
 
5.1 Whitford Polling District (VA) - more suitable premises for use as a polling station 

have been identified to replace the Sanders Park Pavilion for this polling district.  
The Girl Guide Building, Kidderminster Road, has recently been upgraded to 
meet the Disabilities Act recommendations, with a suitable ramped access and 
double door leading to a large hall; it also has full kitchen and toilet facilities for 
staff with ample car parking and a public footpath leading to the location. 

 
5.2 To respond to Councillor Mrs. Spencer's comments, portable building units are 

only used as a last resort when permanent buildings are unavailable in an area.  
However, specifications for these have been revised to larger units with two 
doors wherever possible enabling an entrance and an exit facility and new 
suppliers are being sought for future elections.  Other improvements that are 
being looked at are the provision of a more permanent supply of electricity for the 
portable units to reduce the need for the hire of noisy portable generators. 

 
6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
6.1 There are cost implications for the provision of larger portable units and the 

possible permanent supply of electricity for up to three sites using portable 
building units; these should be included within the medium term financial plan. 

 
7. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
7.1. In accordance with the requirements of section 18C of the Representation of the 

People Act 1983. 
 
8. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
8.1. Helping to meet the needs of our customers by eliminating discrimination and 

promoting equality. 
 
9. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
9.1 There are no significant risks associated with the details included in this report. 

Page 6



 

10. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 Changes of polling stations will be identified to the elector by a special note 

included on their polling card. 
 
11. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
11.1 By addressing the issues with regard to access to the Polling Stations the 

Council is improving access to all areas of the Community. 
 
12. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
12.1 Not applicable in this case. 
 
13. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
Procurement Issues 
Quotations for the hire of larger portable buildings and the provision of 
permanent electricity supply are being sought. It is estimated that each larger 
units will be an additional £200 and for the provision of a permanent electricity 
supply at £900 per site, which should be offset at future elections as there would 
be no need to hire generators and their associated costs. 
Personnel Implications 
None 
Governance / Performance Management 
None 
Community Safety  including Section 17 of Crime and Disorder Act 1998 
None 
Policy 
None 
Environmental  
None 

 
14. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 

 
Portfolio Holder Yes 
Chief Executive as Returning Officer Yes 
Corporate Director (Services) No 

Page 7



 

Assistant Chief Executive No 
Head of Financial Services Yes 
Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services Yes 
Head of Organisational Development & HR No 
Corporate Procurement Team No 

 
15. WARDS AFFECTED 

 
Norton, Slideslow, Stoke Heath and Whitford Wards 

 
16. APPENDICES 

 
Appendix 1 List of Polling Districts and Polling Stations 

 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name: Susan Mould, Electoral Services Manager  
email: s.mould@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881462 

Page 8



Br
om

sg
ro
ve
 D
ist

ric
t C

ou
nc

il 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t R
ev
iew

 20
08
 

  Wa
rd
 

PD
 

Co
de

 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t 
Na

me
 

Ex
ist

ing
 Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 
Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Alv

ec
hu
rch

 
LA

 
Alv

ec
hu
rch

 
Alv

ec
hu
rch

 Ba
pti
st 
Ch

urc
h, 
Re

d 
Lio

n S
tre

et,
 Al

ve
ch
urc

h 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
LB

 
Ly
e B

rid
ge
 

Br
oo
kly

n C
itro

en
 G
ara

ge
, 

Bir
mi
ng
ha
m 
Ro

ad
, B

ord
es
ley

, 
Re

dd
itc
h 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
LC

 
Bo

rde
sle

y 
Br
oo
kly

n C
itro

en
 G
ara

ge
, 

Bir
mi
ng
ha
m 
Ro

ad
, B

ord
es
ley

 
Re

dd
itc
h, 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
LD

 
Ho

pw
oo
d 

Ho
pw

oo
d V

illa
ge
 H
all
, H

op
wo

od
, 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
LE

 
Ro

wn
ey
 G
ree

n 
Ro

wn
ey
 G
ree

n P
ea
ce
 M
em

ori
al,
 

Ro
wn

ey
 G
ree

n, 
Alv

ec
hu
rch

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Alv
ec
hu
rch

 
LF

 
Be

ole
y 

Be
ole

y V
illa

ge
 H
all
, B

eo
ley

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Be
ac
on
 

FA
 

Ru
be
ry 
(B
ea
co
n 

W
ard

) 
Yo

uth
wo

rcs
 R
ub
ery

, N
ew

 R
oa
d, 

Ru
be
ry 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ca
tsh

ill 
GA

 
Ca

tsh
ill V

illa
ge
 

Ca
tsh

ill V
illa

ge
 H
all
, G

old
en
 

Cr
os
s L

an
e, 
Ca

tsh
ill 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ch
arf

ord
 

TA
 

Ch
arf

ord
 

St 
An

dre
ws

 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Ly
ttle

ton
 Av

en
ue
, C

ha
rfo

rd 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Ch
arf

ord
 

TB
 

Ch
arf

ord
 

Sa
lva

tio
n A

rm
y H

all
, C

arl
yle

 
Ro

ad
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Page 9



Wa
rd
 

PD
 

Co
de

 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t 
Na

me
 

Ex
ist

ing
 Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 
Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Dr
ak
es
 C
ros

s &
 

W
alk

ers
 H
ea
th 

PA
 

Dr
ak
es
 C
ros

s 
W
oo
dru

sh
 Yo

uth
 C
en
tre

, 
Sh

aw
hu
rst
 La

ne
, H

oll
yw

oo
d 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Dr
ak
es
 C
ros

s &
 

W
alk

ers
 H
ea
th 

PB
 

Dr
ak
es
 C
ros

s &
 

He
ad
ley

 H
ea
th 

Pa
rk 
Ha

ll, 
Sil
ve
r S

tre
et,
 W

yth
all
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Dr
ak
es
 C
ros

s &
 

W
alk

ers
 H
ea
th 

PC
 

W
alk

ers
 H
ea
th 

Br
oa
dm

ea
do
w 
Ju
nio

r S
ch
oo
l, 

Mo
ny
hu
ll H

all
 R
oa
d, 

Bir
mi
ng
ha
m,
 B3

0 3
QJ

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Fu
rlo
ng
s 

BA
 

Be
lbr
ou
gh
ton

 
Th

e R
ec
rea

tio
n H

all
, H

art
le 

La
ne
, B

elb
rou

gh
ton

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Fu
rlo
ng
s 

BB
 

Cle
nt 

Cle
nt 
Pa

ris
h H

all
, C

hu
rch

 
Av

en
ue
, C

len
t 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Fu
rlo
ng
s 

BC
 

Ha
gle

y (
Cle

nt 
Pa

ris
h) 

Ha
gle

y C
om

mu
nit
y C

en
tre

, 
W
orc

es
ter

 R
oa
d, 
Ha

gle
y 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ha
gle

y 
AA

 
Ha

gle
y (
Ha

gle
y 

Pa
ris
h) 

Ha
gle

y C
om

mu
nit
y C

en
tre

, 
W
orc

es
ter

 R
oa
d, 
Ha

gle
y 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Hil
lsid

e 
JA

 
Ba

rnt
 G
ree

n 
Fri

en
ds
 M
ee
tin
g H

ou
se
, 

Sa
nd
hil
ls 
Ro

ad
, B

arn
t G

ree
n 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Hil
lsid

e 
JB

 
Lic

ke
y M

on
um

en
t 

Lic
ke
y P

ari
sh
 H
all
, O

ld 
Bir

mi
ng
ha
m 
Ro

ad
, L
ick

ey
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Hil
lsid

e 
JC

 
Co

fto
n H

ac
ke
tt 

Co
fto
n V

illa
ge
 H
all
, B

arn
t G

ree
n 

Ro
ad
, C

oft
on
 H
ac
ke
tt 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ho
llyw

oo
d &

Ma
jor
s 

Gr
ee
n 

NA
 

Ho
llyw

oo
d 

Th
e C

op
pic

e P
rim

ary
 Sc

ho
ol,
 

Sh
aw

hu
rst
 La

ne
, H

oll
yw

oo
d  

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ho
llyw

oo
d &

Ma
jor
s 

Gr
ee
n 

NB
 

Ma
jor
s G

ree
n 

W
ak
e G

ree
n A

FC
 Sp

ort
s 

Pa
vili

on
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Page 10



Wa
rd
 

PD
 

Co
de

 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t 
Na

me
 

Ex
ist

ing
 Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 
Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Lin

thu
rst
 

KA
 

Sh
ep
ley

 
Bla

ck
we

ll M
eth

od
ist
 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Gr
ee
n H

ill, 
Bla

ck
we

ll 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Lin
thu

rst
 

KB
 

Lin
thu

rst
 

Bla
ck
we

ll M
eth

od
ist
 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Gr
ee
n H

ill, 
Bla

ck
we

ll 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Lin
thu

rst
 

KC
 

Bu
rco

t 
Bla

ck
we

ll M
eth

od
ist
 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Gr
ee
n H

ill, 
Bla

ck
we

ll 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Ma
rlb
roo

k 
HA

 
Lic

ke
y G

ran
ge
 

St 
Lu
ke
s C

hu
rch

 C
en
tre

, B
rac

es
 

La
ne
, M

arl
bro

ok
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ma
rlb
roo

k 
HB

 
Ma

rlb
roo

k 
St 

Lu
ke
s C

hu
rch

 C
en
tre

, B
rac

es
 

La
ne
, M

arl
bro

ok
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ma
rlb
roo

k 
HC

 
Ba

rle
y M

ow
 

Ca
tsh

ill V
illa

ge
 H
all
, G

old
en
 

Cr
os
s L

an
e, 
Ca

tsh
ill 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ma
rlb
roo

k 
HD

 
So

uth
 M
arl
bro

ok
 

St 
Lu
ke
s C

hu
rch

 C
en
tre

, B
rac

es
 

La
ne
, M

arl
bro

ok
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

No
rto

n 
XA

 
Lic

ke
y E

nd
 

Lic
ke
y E

nd
 Fi
rst
 Sc

ho
ol,
 Sc

ho
ol 

La
ne
, L
ick

ey
 En

d 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

No
rto

n 
XB

 
No

rto
n 

All
 Sa

int
s C

hu
rch

 H
all
, B

urc
ot 

La
ne
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

No
rto

n 
XC

 
No

rto
n 

Po
rta

ble
 Bu

ild
ing

, B
arn

sle
y H

all
, 

Br
om

sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Sid
em

oo
r 

W
A 

Sid
em

oo
r 

Ne
w 
So

ng
 C
om

mu
nit
y C

hu
rch

, 
Br
oa
d S

tre
et,
 Br

om
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Sid
em

oo
r 

W
B 

Sid
em

oo
r 

Me
ad
ow

s F
irs
t S

ch
oo
l, S

an
trid

ge
 

La
ne
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 11



Wa
rd
 

PD
 

Co
de

 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t 
Na

me
 

Ex
ist

ing
 Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 
Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Sli
de
slo

w 
UA

 
Sli
de
slo

w 
St 

Go
dw

ald
s C

hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Fin
sta

ll R
oa
d, 
Br
om

sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Sli
de
slo

w 
UB

 
Sli
de
slo

w 
Po

rta
ble

 U
nit
, C

ar 
Pa

rk 
off
 G
ree

n 
Pa

rk 
Ro

ad
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

YA
 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

Br
om

sg
rov

e M
ark

et 
Ha

ll, 
Ma

rke
t 

Str
ee
t, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

YB
 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

All
 Sa

int
s C

hu
rch

 H
all
, B

urc
ot 

La
ne
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

YC
 

St 
Jo
hn
s 

Ry
lan

d C
en
tre

, N
ew

 R
oa
d, 

Br
om

sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Sto
ke
 H
ea
th 

SA
 

Sto
ke
 H
ea
th 

Po
rta

ble
 U
nit
, M

orr
iso

n’s
 

Su
pe
rm

ark
et,
 Bu

nts
for

d P
ark

 
Ro

ad
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Sto
ke
 Pr

ior
 

RA
 

Sto
ke
 Pr

ior
 

Sto
ke
 Pr

ior
 Vi

lla
ge
 H
all
, H

an
bu
ry 

Ro
ad
, S

tok
e P

rio
r, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

MA
 

Be
ntl
ey
 Pa

un
ce
foo

t 
Ta

rde
big

ge
 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

MB
 

Tu
tna

ll &
 C
ob
ley

 
Ta

rde
big

ge
 C
hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

MC
 

Fin
sta

ll 
Fin

sta
ll V

illa
ge
 H
all
, A

lce
ste

r 
Ro

ad
, F

ins
tal
l 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Ta
rde

big
ge
 

MD
 

W
ag
on
 W

ork
s 

Fin
sta

ll V
illa

ge
 H
all
, A

lce
ste

r 
Ro

ad
, F

ins
tal
l 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

 
 

 
 

 
 

Page 12



Wa
rd
 

PD
 

Co
de

 
Po

llin
g D

ist
ric

t 
Na

me
 

Ex
ist

ing
 Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Pr
op

os
ed

 N
ew

 
Po

llin
g S

tat
ion

 
Co

mm
en

ts 
Uf
fdo

wn
 

DA
 

Hu
nn
ing

ton
 

Ro
ms

ley
 & 

Hu
nn
ing

ton
 C
ric
ke
t 

Clu
b, 
Br
om

sg
rov

e R
oa
d, 

Hu
nn
ing

ton
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Uf
fdo

wn
 

DB
 

Fra
nk
ley

 
St 

Ke
ne
lm
s C

hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Br
om

sg
rov

e R
oa
d, 
Hu

nn
ing

ton
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

Uf
fdo

wn
 

DC
 

Ro
ms

ley
 

St 
Ke

ne
lm
s C

hu
rch

 H
all
, 

Br
om

sg
rov

e R
oa
d, 
Hu

nn
ing

ton
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

W
as
ele

y 
EA

 
Ru

be
ry 
(W

as
ele

y 
W
ard

) 
Ho

lyw
ell
 Pr

im
ary

 Sc
ho
ol,
 Sc

ho
ol 

Ro
ad
, R

ub
ery

 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

W
as
ele

y 
EB

 
Ru

be
ry 
(W

as
ele

y 
W
ard

) 
Yo

uth
wo

rcs
, R

ub
ery

, N
ew

 R
oa
d, 

Ru
be
ry 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

W
hit
for

d 
VA

 
W
hit
for

d 
Sa

nd
ers

 Pa
rk 
Pa

vili
on
, S

an
de
rs 

Pa
rk,
 Ki

dd
erm

ins
ter

 R
oa
d, 

Br
om

sg
rov

e 
Gi
rl G

uid
e B

uil
din

g, 
Kid

de
rm

ins
ter

 
Ro

ad
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
Mo

re 
su
ita
ble

 
pre

mi
se
s t
o c

om
ply

 
wit

h D
DA

 
rec

om
me

nd
ati
on
s 

W
hit
for

d 
VB

 
W
hit
for

d 
Mi
llfie

lds
 So

cia
l C

lub
, M

illfi
eld

s 
Ro

ad
, B

rom
sg
rov

e 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
ale

 
CA

 
Do

dfo
rd 

Do
dfo

rd 
Vil
lag

e H
all
, P

rio
ry 

Ro
ad
, D

od
for

d 
 

No
 C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
ale

 
CB

 
Fa

irfi
eld

 
Fa

irfi
eld

 Vi
lla
ge
 H
all
, S

tou
rbr

idg
e 

Ro
ad
, F

air
fie
ld 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

W
oo
dv
ale

 
CC

 
Bo

urn
he
ath

 
Bo

urn
he
ath

 Vi
lla
ge
 H
all
, C

lay
pit
 

La
ne
, B

ou
rnh

ea
th 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

W
yth

all
 So

uth
 

QA
 

W
yth

all
 

W
yth

all
 Vi

lla
ge
 H
all
, A

lce
ste

r 
Ro

ad
, W

yth
all
 

 
No

 C
ha
ng
e 

 

Page 13



Page 14

This page is intentionally left blank



  

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
 

ELECTORAL MATTERS COMMITTEE 
 

18TH NOVEMBER 2008 
 
 
REGISTER OF ELECTORS POLLING DISTRICT CODES 
 

Responsible Portfolio Holder Councillor R. D. Smith 
Responsible Head of Service Mrs. C. L. Felton 

 
1. SUMMARY 
 
1.1 To report a revision of codes used to represent the polling districts in the Register 

of Electors. 
 
2. RECOMMENDATION 
 
2.1 That the list of polling district codes attached at Appendix 1 be approved. 
 
3. BACKGROUND 
 
3.1 Polling district codes have previously been a purely alphabetical list.  The new list 

of codes represents the wards using the first two digits and the particular polling 
district with the third digit which will make it easier to identify. 

 
4. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
4.1 There are no financial implications. 
 
5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
5.1 The Representation of the People Act 1983 requires that every parliamentary 

constituency is divided into polling districts and that each parliamentary polling 
district must have a separate letter(s) in the register and that letter(s) is part of 
the elector's number on the register. 

 
6. COUNCIL OBJECTIVES 
 
6.1 The revision of the polling district codes should aid a sense of community by 

achieving a much more logical system of identification of the wards and their 
associated polling districts. 

 
 

Agenda Item 7

Page 15



 

7. RISK MANAGEMENT 
 
7.1 None associated. 
 
8. CUSTOMER IMPLICATIONS 
 
8.1 All users of the register of electors will be notified of the changes of the register 

when the new register of electors is published on 1st December 2008. 
 
9. EQUALITIES AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 
 
9.1 None directly associated. 
 
10. VALUE FOR MONEY IMPLICATIONS 
 
10.1 None associated. 
 
11. OTHER IMPLICATIONS 

 
Procurement Issues -  None 
Personnel Implications None 
Governance/Performance Management None 
Community Safety  including Section 17 of Crime and 
Disorder Act 1998 None 
Policy None 
Environmental None 

 
12. OTHERS CONSULTED ON THE REPORT 

 
Portfolio Holder - Cllr R Smith Yes 
Chief Executive as ERO Yes 
Executive Director (Partnerships and Projects) No 
Executive Director (Services) No 
Assistant Chief Executive No 
Head of Service Yes 
Head of Financial Services No 

Page 16



 

Head of Legal, Equalities & Democratic Services Yes 
Head of Organisational Development & HR No 
Corporate Procurement Team No 

 
13. WARDS AFFECTED 
 
13.1 All Wards 
 
14. APPENDICES 

 
Appendix 1 List of Revised Polling District Codes 

 
 
CONTACT OFFICER 
 
Name: Susan Mould, Electoral Services Manager 
email: s.mould@bromsgrove.gov.uk 
Tel: (01527) 881462 

Page 17



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1 
 
 

BROMSGROVE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

REVISION OF POLLING DISTRICT CODES 
 

New 
Code Ward Polling 

District 
County 
Division 

Existing 
Code 

ALA Alvechurch Alvechurch Alvechurch LA 
ALB Alvechurch Beoley Alvechurch LF 
ALC Alvechurch Bordesley Alvechurch LC 
ALD Alvechurch Hopwood Alvechurch LD 
ALE Alvechurch Lye Bridge Alvechurch LB 
ALF Alvechurch Rowney Green Alvechurch LE 
BEA Beacon Rubery (Beacon Ward) Beacon FA 
CAA Catshill Catshill Village Woodvale GA 
DCA Drakes Cross & 

Walkers Heath 
Drakes Cross Wythall PA 

DCB Drakes Cross & 
Walkers Heath 

Drakes Cross & 
Headley Heath 

Wythall PB 

DCC Drakes Cross & 
Walkers Heath 

Walkers Heath Wythall PC 

FLA Furlongs Belbroughton Clent Hills BA 
FLB Furlongs Clent Clent Hills BB 
FLC Furlongs Hagley (Clent Parish) Clent Hills BC 
HAA Hagley Hagley (Hagley Parish) Clent Hills AA 
HLA Hillside Barnt Green Beacon JA 
HLB Hillside Cofton Hackett Beacon JC 
HLC Hillside Lickey Monument Beacon JB 
HMA Hollywood & 

Majors Green 
Hollywood Wythall NA 

HMB Hollywood & 
Majors Green 

Majors Green Wythall NB 

LTA Linthurst Burcot Bromsgrove 
East 

KC 

LTB Linthurst Linthurst Bromsgrove 
East 

KB 

LTC Linthurst Shepley Bromsgrove 
East 

KA 

MBA Marlbrook Barley Mow Woodvale HC 
MBB Marlbrook Lickey Grange Woodvale HA 
MBC Marlbrook Marlbrook Woodvale HB 
MBD Marlbrook South Marlbrook Woodvale HD 
NTA Norton Lickey End Bromsgrove 

West 
XA 

Page 19



New 
Code Ward Polling 

District 
County 
Division 

Existing 
Code 

NTB Norton Norton East Bromsgrove 
West 

XB 

NTC Norton Norton West Bromsgrove 
Central 

XC 

SDA Sidemoor Sidemoor West Bromsgrove 
West 

WA 

SDB Sidemoor Sidemoor East Bromsgrove 
West 

WB 

SLA Slideslow Slideslow South Bromsgrove 
South 

UA 

SLB Slideslow Slideslow North Bromsgrove 
South 

UB 

SJA St. John's St Johns West Bromsgrove 
Central 

YA 

SJB St. John's St Johns North Bromsgrove 
Central 

YB 

SJC St. John's St Johns East Bromsgrove 
Central 

YC 

SHA Stoke Heath Stoke Heath Bromsgrove 
South 

SA 

SPA Stoke Prior Stoke Prior Bromsgrove 
South 

RA 

TAA Tardebigge Bentley Pauncefoot Bromsgrove 
East 

MA 

TAB Tardebigge Finstall Bromsgrove 
East 

MC 

TAC Tardebigge Tutnall & Cobley Bromsgrove 
East 

MB 

TAD Tardebigge Wagon Works Bromsgrove 
East 

MD 

UFA Uffdown Frankley Clent Hills DB 
UFB Uffdown Hunnington Clent Hills DA 
WAA Waseley Rubery North 

(Waseley Ward) 
Beacon EA 

WAB Waseley Rubery South 
(Waseley Ward) 

Beacon EB 

WHA Whitford Whitford West Bromsgrove 
East 

VA 

WHB Whitford Whitford East Bromsgrove 
East 

VB 

WOA Woodvale Bournheath Woodvale CC 
WOB Woodvale Dodford  Woodvale CA 
WOC Woodvale Fairfield Woodvale CB 
WSA Wythall South Wythall Alvechurch QA 
 

Page 20


	Agenda
	5 To confirm the accuracy of the minutes of the meeting of the Electoral Matters Committee held on 19th November 2007
	6 Annual Polling Station Review
	Appendix 1 - Annual Polling Station Review

	7 Register of Electors Polling District Codes
	Appendix 1 - Register of Electors Polling District Codes


